[image: C:\Documents and Settings\Mike Smallridge\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IE5\U0G6BRM1\MCj04126400000[1].wmf]WEST LAKELAND WASTEWATER
P.O. BOX 10419
BROOKSVILLE, FL. 34603
352-302-7406
	






February 16, 2010

Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE:  Docket# 090415.

Dear Commission Clerk:

Order # PSC 09-0793-PCU-SU, a granted request for Interim rates for West Lakeland Wastewater, was never implemented and no monies where collected from the customers due to the failure of the utility to secure the interim funds collected as required by commission rule.

Have a nice day.


Sincerely,


S / Mike Smallridge
Receiver of West Lakeland Wastewater.
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